PUBLIC COMMENT

From: Hear TRA Form

To: Meeting Info; BOE Taxpayers" Rights Advocate Office % [From: Becky Lee , .
Subject: [External] Taxpayers" Bill of Rights Hearing Appearance Electronic Form % ; ﬁfﬂz;nﬂm Taxpayers” Bill of Rights
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:49:01 AM L : ¥ Meeting Date: 8/30/2022

Taxpayer would like to speak at the hearing: I do not want to speak at the hearing
Type of Tax: Property Tax

Speaker's Name: Becky Lee

Title (if applicable): Retire

Company (if applicable):

Mailing Address: _

City: San Francisco

State: Ca

Zip Code: -
E-Mail Address: | RSN

Account Number (if applicable):

Taxpayer's Name (if not speaker): Becky Lee

Organization:

Telephone Number:

Description of Issues:

Most of us have no idea when prop 19 passed. How harmful to our children when parents pass
away, our children can not afford to pay the huge increase in the property tax after parents

death. I strongly voice out to reinstate Prop 58. Property owner should have the right to rent
the property or not. Oppose vacancy tax unfair to property owner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.






